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Case IPR2017-00317
U.S. Pat. No. 8,989,830

Counsel for Petitioner Apple Inc. and Counsel for Patent Owner Valencell,

Inc., have conferred and agreed to modify Due Date 3 as set in the Board’s

Amended Scheduling Order (Paper No. 25). On December 12, 2017, Patent Owner

by and through its counsel of record, provided consent to the proposed

modifications for Due Date 3 identified below. The following chart shows the

current Due Date and the new Due Date to which the parties stipulate:

Paper 25

Stipulated

Amended Scheduling Order Date New Due Date

DUE DATE 3: December 22, 2017 DUE DATE 3: December 29, 2017

All other Due Dates reflected in the Board’s Amended Scheduling Order

remain the same.

Date: 12/13/17

1100 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 371-2600
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Respectfully submitted,

STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX P.L.L.C.
/Michael D. Specht/

Michael D. Specht

Registration No. 54,463
Attorney for Petitioner
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Case IPR2017-00317
U.S. Pat. No. 8,989,830

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE (37 C.F.R. 8842.6(e))

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the above-
captioned NOTICE OF JOINT STIPULATION TO MOVE DUE DATE 3 was

served electronically via email in its entirety on Dec. 13, 2017, on the following

parties:

Justin B. Kimble (Lead Counsel) JKimble-IPR@bcpc-law.com
Jeffrey R. Bragalone (Back-up Counsel) jbragalone@bcpc-law.com
Nicholas C. Kliewer (Back-up Counsel) nkliewer@bcpc-law.com
T. William Kennedy (Back-up Counsel) bkennedy@bcpc-law.com
Jonathan H. Rastegar (Back-up Counsel) jrastegar@bcpc-law.com

Brian P. Herrmann (Back-up Counsel) bherrmann@bcpc-law.com
Marcus Benavides (Back-up Counsel) mbenavides@bcpc-law.com
R. Scott Rhoades (Back-up Counsel) srhoades@wriplaw.com
Sanford E. Warren, Jr. (Back-up Counsel) swarren@wriplaw.com
Harper Batts harper.batts@bakerbotts.com
Jeremy Taylor jeremy.taylor@bakerbotts.com

difitbit-valencell@bakerbotts.com

Respectfully submitted,

STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOx P.L.L.C.
/Michael D. Specht/

Michael D. Specht
Registration No. 54,463
Attorney for Petitioner

Date: 12/13/17

1100 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3934

(202) 371-2600
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